Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 03 December 2024 17:24

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: stephen.p@k-corp.in; Pushpak Shewale; Mrunal Joshi; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Prakash Mistry; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport - Honk additional costing for Brand due to delay work from Pioneer in FOH area - Reminder1
Attachments: Additional Estimate - 2- Bud Lucknow Lounge_Nov 2024.xIsx

Dear Trupti

Fyi..

Please upload immediately and confirm to further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 30 November 2024 09:01

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: stephen.p@k-corp.in; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport - Honk additional costing for Brand due to delay work from Pioneer in FOH area - Reminderl

Dear Trupti
Please update on Safal upload done or not???

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 25 November 2024 17:09

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: stephen.p@k-corp.in; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport - Honk additional costing for Brand due to delay work from Pioneer in FOH area

Importance: High

Dear Trupti
Please find attached costing for LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar additional costing from Brand end.

Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing.

Dear Stephen
Kindly note these additional charges due to delay of work from Pioneer end, need to debit the same from Pioneer.. fyi..

Regards,
Irfan

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 20 November 2024 14:34




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

Hi Irfan & Stephan
Pls look into it and close asap.

Regards
Akshay

From: sahil.jain@honkpartners.com <sahil.jain@honkpartners.com>

Sent: 20 November 2024 14:22

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shauvik Modak Kcorp <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Bhakoo, Aneesh (India)' <Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>; 'Austin Fernandes' <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Archita Narain' <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; 'purbasha tomar' <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>; 'neeraj ajwani'
<neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; 'Punya Sharma' <production@honkpartners.com>; 'Rahul Kumar' <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>

Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan and Akshay,
As we discussed in our meeting, | have attached the supplementary estimate.

This document outlines the costs associated with the pop-up box and updates the rental for a three-month period.
Please send the purchase order so we can move forward.

Thank you.
Regards
Sahil Jain

From: sahil.jain@honkpartners.com <sahil.jain@honkpartners.com>

Sent: 14 November 2024 17:18

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shauvik Modak Kcorp' <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; 'Austin Fernandes' <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>; 'purbasha tomar' <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>; 'Bhakoo, Aneesh
(India)' <Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>

Cc: 'archita narain' <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; 'neeraj ajwani' <neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; 'Punya Sharma' <production@honkpartners.com>; ‘Rahul Kumar' <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>; 'Prakash Mistry'
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

Hello Irfan,

The team is prepared for tomorrow. We will provide the schedule and cost details once my team completes their assessment report on the current site status.
We will outline the extra scope of work needed to resume on-site activities, along with the timeline necessary to address the areas of concern for installations.
| will send both updates by the end of the day tomorrow after coordinating with my team.

Regards
Sahil Jain

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 November 2024 14:04

To: Shauvik Modak Kcorp <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; sahil.jain@honkpartners.com; 'Austin Fernandes' <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>; 'purbasha tomar' <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>; 'Bhakoo, Aneesh (India)’
<Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>

Cc: 'archita narain' <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; 'neeraj ajwani' <neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; 'Punya Sharma' <production@honkpartners.com>; 'Rahul Kumar' <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>; Prakash Mistry
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<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport
Importance: High

Dear Shauvik
Yesterday we had a detailed teams call with Purbasha/Sahil and their contractor team and discussed all the concerns/issues for further alignment to start work.

Today Sahil will share detailed working/schedule and team will be available at site from tomorrow morning dated:- 15-11-24.

Dear Sahil
As discussed today, please confirm, and share the same. also share additional work costing as discussed yesterday.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 November 2024 10:07

To: sahil.jain@honkpartners.com; 'Austin Fernandes' <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>; 'purbasha tomar' <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>; 'Bhakoo, Aneesh (India)' <Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'archita narain' <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; 'neeraj ajwani' <neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; 'Punya Sharma' <production@honkpartners.com>; 'Rahul Kumar' <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Syed,
Request you to please update all on the status of the Lucknow site.

Regards,
Shauvik

From: sahil.jain@honkpartners.com <sahil.jain@honkpartners.com>

Sent: 12 November 2024 15:36

To: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; 'Austin Fernandes' <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>; 'purbasha tomar' <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>; '‘Bhakoo, Aneesh (India)' <Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>; 'Shadab Sukri'
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'archita narain' <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; 'neeraj ajwani' <neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; 'Punya Sharma' <production@honkpartners.com>; '‘Rahul Kumar' <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>; 'Irfan Sayed'
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

Hi Shauvik,
Could you please confirm us of a suitable time for us to connect and discuss the current status of Lucknow Airport?

Regards
Sahil Jain

From: Austin Fernandes <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>

Sent: 08 November 2024 16:32

To: purbasha tomar <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>; Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Bhakoo, Aneesh (India) <Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: archita narain <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; neeraj ajwani <neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; Punya Sharma <production@honkpartners.com>; Rahul Kumar <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>; Sahil Jain
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<sahil.jain@honkpartners.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

Hi @Shauvik Modak/@Shadab Sukri/@Shama Nair
Request your intervention in this matter.
Need the vendors payouts cleared, and a detailed project report submitted of Scope of Work completed, before incurring any further cost, to plan travel

Regards,
Austin Fernandes

From: purbasha tomar <purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 4:22 PM

To: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Bhakoo, Aneesh (India) <Aneesh.Bhakoo@in.ab-inbev.com>

Cc: Austin Fernandes <Austin.Fernandes@in.ab-inbev.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; archita narain <archita.narain@honkpartners.com>; neeraj ajwani <neeraj.ajwani@honkpartners.com>; Punya Sharma
<production@honkpartners.com>; Rahul Kumar <rahul.kumar@honkpartners.com>; Sahil Jain <sahil.jain@honkpartners.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Current status of the INBEV site @ Lucknow Airport

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be cautious with links and purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com

Hi Shauvik and Aneesh,
The Lucknow site has been non functional for over 5 months now.
The civil work is neither complete nor upto the mark on this site, which will hamper the quality of construction and the longevity of the lounge.

Our team has reached the site for the third time yesterday and the civil work is still not done.

We request key stakeholders from INBEV and TFS to get on a joint call with us to find a solution for this site. We are halting all work on this site till we have clarity on the status of the civil work as well as the all additional expenses incurred because of
this.

Let me know.

Regards

Purbasha Tomar: Creative Partner

+91 9910789453

www.honkpartners.com




